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From: Hughes, Diane L. <dlhughes@JonesDay.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 7, 2022 4:39 AM
To: #C-M PMIEDVA - LW TEAM; rvanarnam@williamsmullen.com; cbrannon@williamsmullen.com; 

ashores@williamsmullen.com; Altria RJRV; Sandford, Brett (Bay Area)
Cc: RJREDVA; 'Charles Molster'
Subject: RAI Strategic Holdings, Inc. v. Altria Client Services LLC - Case No. 1:20-cv-00393-LO-TCB (E.D. 

Va.)
Attachments: Vuse Alto Adjusted P&L Alto_082422_REYNOLDS CBI.xlsx

Attached is the native version of the spreadsheet shown in Attachments A-6 and A-7 of Dr. Sullivan’s declaration.  Password to 
follow separately. 

Diane L. Hughes 
Paralegal 
Intellectual Property 
JONES DAY® - One Firm Worldwide℠ 
901 Lakeside Avenue 
Cleveland, OH 44114.1190 
Office +1.216.586.1050 
dlhughes@jonesday.com 

***This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is private, confidential, or protected by 
attorney-client or other privilege. If you received this e-mail in error, please delete it from your system without copying 
it and notify sender by reply e-mail, so that our records can be corrected.***  
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Info

Vuse Alto Adjusted PL Alto_082422REYNOLDS CBI
E-maitattachment=(C:\UsersUbsandforiLocal Dats\Outlook\TempVue Alto Adjusted PL Alte082422REYNOLDS CBlxt

 Properties ~
age 44.5KB

Tithe Add a title

Tags Add a tag

Categories Add a category

a Compatibility Mode Related Dates
a: athis filewill enable comenthy disabled features, which may result in Last Modified Q/7/2002 4:39 AM

Convert . ae Created 12/31/18999-00 PM
SS Last Printed

Related People
Author Add an author

Last Modified By Mot saved yet

Show All Properties
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